ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
July 26, 2023
East Adams Rural Healthearc
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections Lo the Agenda

IIT)  Public Comment
V)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Mceting June 28, 2023

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
ii1) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Stall Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII)  Commillee Reporls
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — May
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committec
i11) Compliance Commillee

IX) Old Business

X)  New Business
i) Updating photos for website

A1)  Public Comment

XIT)  Exccutive Scssion; Medical Staff Credentialing, RCW 42.30.110 (i); To discuss with legal counsel
representing the agency matters relating to agency cnforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel
representing the agency litigation or polential litigation to which the agency, the governing body, or a
member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a parly, when public knowledge regarding
the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial consequence (o the agency.

XII) Nexl Board Meeting August 23, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

XN Adjourn

Washington State law slates that all isetings of pubdic bodias such a5 owvs ba open to attandance by the public, save for cxecutive sessions or if a meeting has been chosed owing to disruption. But that law is equally dear
that there is no requiremnent thel pubfic sitendees & such meslings be parmilled to taks sy part In tha precasdings. This Beard, b . promates open dealings with cur community, and welkcomes appropriate public
particlpation; but, considenng interests such as effici=ncy and simple civility, we do have roles poverning Uhal pacticipatian,

Wa ganasally have on cur agenda a pericd intended for public comments and questions, and we a3k that members of the public conline giestions ard comenemts to that paried, I bawever, during cur delibesationson a
gRven maller a imembsar of the public baliewes that he or she has same clearly relevant information that we bawe not conzidered, be or she may rise hiz or her hand and the Boased Chair, in his or her dizcretion, may alow
that member of the puld: o provida a belaf factual comment.

Bhaoreover, bath during meelings snd in the specilied comment pediod, we requins that quastians or commants be conclse, factual, and, natably, that they be civil. We willingly 2ccept tough questions and critical
comments, but we will not accept peneralized nepative opinions, rambling, perscnal allacks, of parcsived disparagament of individuals, Commants aro imited to three minutos.

Tha Baard reserdcs the right to terminate a question or comment 2t ary point if the Board determines inils dicretion (hal the comment o question B unacesptabla or disruptive. Flaaza ramsmbar tha need far civility
anid complianca with car rules.




ADAMS COUNTY PUBTLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting ol the Board ol Commissioncrs

June 28, 2023
PRESENT:  John Kragl Board Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CLO
Renee Taylor Interim CFO
Nelson McKay Chiefl of StalT

GUESTS: Jacque Laird

ABSENT: Charlene Morgan, CNO

There were eight community members present.

Board Chair, John Kragt, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Board Chair, John Kragt asked that item 1 under new business be moved up on the agenda under approval
of meeting minutces.

PUBLIC COMMENT-

Jeff Kissler shared his concerns regarding the lack ol coverage for EMS in the next several months. They
are very short on staff and it is continuing to get worse. JefT suggested possibly getting an EMR class
going to al least gel some drivers and hire some more EMT’s. Jared Oscarson called in and said that
there are a few plans that can be put into place if there is no coverage. The new EMS Manager will help
io cover some of those open shifts. Jeff also shared his concern that we only have two ambulances in
service, one in Ritzville and one in Washtucna. John Kragl asked about the new red ambulance. Jeff
explained thal is for in town use only and cannot be used for transports. It is nol meant (o go at high
speeds on the freeway. John suggested that the conversation continue offline.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The May 24 Board mecting minutes were presented. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to
approve the May 24 Board meeting minutes. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved o
the regular agenda. There was nothing requested to be moved.



MEDICAIL: STAFF REPORT:

Dr. McKay reporled that there have been some busy days in the LR and hospital side. There 1s some
difficulty covering some shifls due to vacations and leaves of absence. Some locums have been helping
to cover. Staff morale is still low mostly on the nursing side. The medical stall wanted to address a rumor
that administration is trying to remove Dr. Sackmann. The medical stalt would hke to urge
administration to keep Dr. Sackmann as he is a mentor to staff and they rely on him for advice. Corey
said that legal counsel is still reviewing his contract but there is no plan to remove Dr. Sackmann.
Another concern that Dr. McKay brought on behalf of the medical stall is that providers should be
compensated equally. Corcy cxplained that each provider has an individualized contract based on yecars
ol experience and areas worked. John Kragt asked what Dr. McKay believes to be causing the low
morale. Dr. McKay believes that it is burnout, the new EMR system and there were a lot of big changes
all at once, such as, leadership and nursing staft.

CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey ledie, CEO shared that we have hired a new EMS Manager and CFO. They will both be beginning
in July. We have two LPIC specialists on site that have been helping stall” with processes and fixing
issues. Wiplli/Wendel is working on the master plan. Our volumes have slowed down a bil, which is
normal this time of year. 5C Dermatology will be joining us once a month beginning in August. Corey
shared that we have a lead on Ortho so he is hopeflul that in the next couple of months we will have them
as well. Eric Walker asked how to make an appointment with dermatology. Corey said that they are still
deciding whether we will be scheduling or if patients will schedule directly through 5C. Corey reported

that the employee survey would be going out in July. He hopes to see a lot of stalT engagement and
feedback.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committce-

CFO REPORT -

Renee Taylor, Interim CFO reported that April resulted in a Net Income of $106,819, bringing the year
to date Net Income to $1,018,818. Service delivery in April was less than March, which is rellected in
the month-to-month difference of ($352,433). The net AR days rose to 165. Renee explained how
dilTicult it is to knit all of the financials together because of the various systems that the information is
stored. Corey explained that we arc also working on reviewing payer contracts, Some of them have not
been reviewed in several years.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Commissioner Dan DulTl presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#065997 to #066146 for $605,799.01 and an additional $329,645.38 for payroll direct deposiis and
$116,786.20 for payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Staccy Plummer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE- Will be discussed in Exceutive Session.



Jackie Mathis asked that May board minutes reflect that the Anmual Quality and CAH reports were
reviewed by the board. Commissioner Liric Walker made a motion to amend the May 24 meeling minutes
as suggesled. Commissioner Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

The Board requested that Matt Kubik be appointed to the Board to fill Jerry Crossler’s position until
the November clection. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to appoint Matt Kubik lo the board.
Commissioner Eric Walker scconded. Motion passed unanimously. Jacque Laird swore in Matt Kubik
and he took a seal al the table.

Board Chair, John Kragt reported that there is a vacancy on the finance commiliee and a board member
needs to fill it. He asked for a volunteer. Commissioner Stacey Plummer volunteered to fill the vacant
seal through the end of the year. The board accepted. John appointed Stacey Plummer to the Finance
Committee.

Secretary Dan Duff rcad aloud Resolution 23-05 regarding the transfer of EMS levy funds mlo the
general operaling account. The funds are to reimburse funds that were spent out of the general
operating account for EMS expenses. Commissioner Eric Walker madc a motion to approve
Resolution 23-05 as written. Commissioner Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Secretary Dan Duff read aloud Resolution 23-06 to provide services out of the mobile clinic in another
hospital districl. John Kragt wanted reassurance that we would not over commit services if we are
short staffed or busy here. Corey was in agreeance. Commissioner Dan Duff made the motion to
approve Resolution 23-06 as written. Commissioner Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passcd
unanimously.

There was a capital purchase request from I'T. Tyler Dennis provided the board with information
regarding the request for a new host server and network storage unit. Commissioner Lric Walker made
a motion to approve the capital purchase request for $56,550. Commissioner Matt Kubik scconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

The medical staff by laws were presented to the board for approval. The by-laws were approved by
medical staff in January and need board approval. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to approve
the Medical Staff by-laws. Commissioner Stacey Plummer seconded. Commissioner Eric Walker
abstained. Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

EXECUTIVE SESSTON

The Board went into execulive session at 6:56 p.m. to discuss Compliance. The estimated length of the
execcutive session was 10 minutes. The Board came out of executive scssion at 7:00 p.m.

Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan DulT to adjourn the meeting.
The motion passed unanimously.

The mecting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.



Respeetfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



[ E&St Ada—ms Rural 903 South Adams

¢ Ritzville, Washington 99169
/ Healthcare ™

)

CNO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 26, 2023

Nursing Staffing: We are pleased to announce that Matt Gosman (CFO) wife Lorie,
who is a PCU nurse is interested in working part-time. It is our desire that she
becomes the second nurse in our Pain Clinic since our pain clinic has grown and
she has the level of education that is needed for that area.

We also have another nurse now working in Idaho that is interested in coming to
our facility as a fulltime RN. She is currently applying for her Washington license.

e We have an applicant for a MA position for our clinic that we are pursuing
from Cheney as an MA for the clinic.

e We also have a local person that has completed their MA practicum in our
clinic who will set for his certification on the 30" of July.

e We are currently accommodating a student who graduated from
Lind/Ritzville High school this year whom we have hired to intern and learn
about our hospital and more about healthcare. She will be going to college
this fall for nursing. This proctorship has been successful and we hope to
extend this to other graduating students next year.

In June we got our new Pyxis medication machines and they are now in place and
functional. We do have plans to relocate these to an area that will be better
suited for these machine in order to gain more space in our nursing station.

Charlene Morgan CNO
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA 99169



Therapy

Imaging

EPAS

Facilities

Wursing

Clinic

Nursing

Mursing

Administration

Facilities

EMS

Speech Language Pathclogist

Per Diem Rad Tech

EMT

Maintenance Tech

RN (2)

LPM O MA-C (1)

Day Shift NAC (2]

NOC Shift NAC

CFO

Temp Housekeaper

EMIS Manager

05/01/2022

08/08/2022

08/31/2022

10/10/2022

10/01/2022

10/01,/2022

03/22/2023

03/25/2023

03/31/2023

04/21/2002

02/08/2023

Filled

Open

Ogpen

Open

Open

opEn

Qpen

Open

Open

Open

Open

Candidate signed offer letter will start 08/01,/2023

Adjusted job posting on Ziprecruiter 12/12/2022. Per Diam
Rad Tach hired 3/15/2023

EMT class completed, new graduates have yet to pass
Mational exam. 2 potential applicants from Ziprecruiter to ba
interviewed waak of 5/22/23. Ona EMT will have orientation
last week of June-EMT chase to stay at current job and not
move here to work for us

Reviewing applications and cantacting applicants far
interviews, Hired Maint Tech as of 6/28/23, working.

Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for
Interviews, Ads in local papers as well as Ziprecruiter

Have intarnal candidate who will tast for MA-C in June.
Internal candidate has not tested vet. Other MA-C has not
responded back to phone calls. Put ad on Ziprecruiter. . Will
hire after certified. LPM hirzd and started 5/24/23

Passpart Nursing contract signed, 2 RNs will be on-site in
MNowvember

Reviewing applications and contacting spplicants for
interviews, Ads in local papers as well as Ziprecruiter

New CFO started 7/13/23

2 emplovess out an FMLA, locking for temp position, 2
manth minimurm then staying on as PRN after both FT
ernployees return. Temp hired 5/24/23 and warking

Mew offer given to new candidate, accepted. Should start
second week of August




et MINUTES
i East Adams Rural Healthcare

EfESfﬁUEH at 10:30am | Meeting called lo order by Jackic Mathis

In Altendance

Jackic Mathis, Neil Verberne, l'erri Abney, Dan Crisp, Bruce Garner, Michelle Swartz, Stacey
Plummer, Colene Hickman, Tyler Dennis, Amanda Osborne

Missing: John Kragt, Renee Taylor, Corey Fedie, Charlene Morgan, Michelle Swartz, Todd Nida

Approval of Minutes

No issues with previous month minutes.

Board

Mo questions or comments at this time.

Mew Business

PowerPoint was presented for April and May data as May meeting was cancelled. All managers
explaining current Iracking measures, goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures,
questions asked and answered, and current data documented and previous measures
referenced as needed. Highlights from discussion below.

Lab: Updated Powerpoint but missing due to patient care

Safety: Met prior to QA. Plan on incorporaling Safe Patient Handling as a sub-commitlee with
Michelle as Nursing champion, this was an arca of deficiency from slate for not having an
annual review.

Medical records: Overview of current data. Questions about metrics answered, conlinue to be
outstanding charts, action plan in place with managers to correct. This has been sent to
compliance for overview.

Therapy: March numbers reported. See Powerl’oint for accurate data. Will continue to follow
up with patients and referring providers. Working on navigating new EMR, still learning
reporting mechanisms this will be ongoing for the next several months in getting accurate data
to track metrics.

IPatient Safe Handling: No falls in May or June. Looking to re-starl I'SH committee as a sub-
committee of safety in the future, with cooperation of CNO and House Supervisor. Continuing,



OMMs: Please see PowerPoint 1/t additional QMMs reported through QA.

Announcements

Nexl Meeting July 26, 2022
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on | drive
Adjournment at 11:00am



b Ea.St -Adams Rura']' a03 South Adams

Rilzville, Washingt 99169
/ Healthcare e o

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners _
East Adams Bural Healthcare
July 26'™, 2023

Qur new CFO, Matt Gosman started this month. He and his family were here for a week looking
at housing and have an accepted offer on a property here in Ritaville. We are very excited to have them
join us and the community. We also brought on board a former LRS student to work as a unit secretary
in the hospital. Her objective is to gain nursing experience here in Ritzville that will help her in her
journey to become a Registered Nurse. She desires to continue talking with us about a potential future
at EARH. We are pleased to have this partnership with her. Investing in our community is critical to our
future and we look forward to more of these opportunities into the future.

The EMS Manager we had hired ultimately backed out do to personal reasons. We re-evaluated
two other candidates and after significant deliberation selected one. Her anticipated start Date is the
middle of August. We also have received several Paramedic applications and are working on interviews
at the time of this writing.

EPIC continues to be extremely challenging. Claims continue to be very slow in processing which
ultimately results in minimal cash coming in. Our team has been working diligently to solve EPIC
challenges and improve staff training. Many issues have been resolved already. Some significant issues
finally resolved the week of July 17" allowing clean claims to go out to payors. At the time of this writing
we finally had a large batch of claims leave EPIC at an estimated amount of $1.9 million. Much of which
should be received in approximately 14 days.

We had some fun celebrating Independence Day on June 28" with a barbecue and snow cones.
The maintenance team revived our snow cone maker and fun was had by all.

Lastly, board education will be held on August 4™ at the wheat grower’s facility. All
commissioners should attend. A light breakfast and a lunch will be provided.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.
Respectfully,

oy Tl

Corey Fedie, CED



V.

VI.

VI

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
July 26, 2023

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: June 26, 2023
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: June 2023
Financial Statements: May 2023

Additional Information

Adjourn



Finance Commiitee

Meeting Minutes
June 26, 2023

I. Call to order

Renée Taylor called the meeting of the Finance Committec for Adams County Public Hospital District
#2 to order at 12:00 p.m.

II. Imn Attendance

Dan Dull, Board Mcmber; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member;
Renee Taylor, Interim CFO
Absent: Corey Fedie, CEQ, Jerry Crossler, Board Member, Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager

III. Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: May 24, 2023

a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve the May 24, 2023 meeting minutes, Beverly Kelley
seconded the motion, motion passed.

1V. Review Warrants and Vouchers: Mau 2023

a) Sce attached- The Advertising Expense was briefly discussed. Dan Duff moved to approve,
Beverly Kelley seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements: April 2023

a) Renee Taylor discusscd the income statement (see attached) and reported a 2023 nel gain of
$106,819 for April stating net patient service Revenues exceeded budget by 20%. Revenue
collections, as predicted improved in April. The committee discussed the progress being made by
having the DiVurgent consultanls on-site training cach department with using EPIC.

b) Rence Taylor discussed that April operating expenses exceeded budgel by 5% and the year-to-date
operating expenses exceeded budget by 3%. She further stated the overall budget appears to have
been prepared as a zero budget and April 30, 2023 YT Net Income exceeding budget by 2,876%.

¢) Renee Taylor discussed the rise in Tolal AR, and how that was reflected in Net Days AR Chart.

V1. Additional Information

a) Renee Taylor informed the FC thal the 2022 Cost Report was submitted timely on May 31, 2023,
b) The Capital Purchasc Request was discussed. The need to replace 13 yo servers has been a long-
time imperative and the replacement unils should provide long-term stability in support keeping the
hospital open to provide services. Dan Duff moved to approve, and Beverly Kelley seconded the
motion, motion passed.

Also discussed was EARH’s plan to replace its ountdated aging telephone system with a modem,
Software as a Service (SAAS) system,

VII. Adjourn
Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Beverly Kelley seconded. Meeting adjourned at 12:25 p.m.

Respeetfully Submitted by Renee Taylor



asuadx3 jusweadeuely Ll|oo'oss'y £Z0T/8/9 *3-1"1 bunnsuo) dy3a--+6T00A LET99
asuadxg juawdinb3 [eJIPalNl| ey zoy £20Z/8/9 *Juf ‘$31U0430013 |EIIPIW DLA--Z6TO0A 9£199
asuadx3y pueqpeold (po'ssT't czoz/8/o 0431 1d--T6T00A 54199

asuadx3 punjay WANed sz 611 ETOZ/8/2 juanjed--1SL000 +LT99
asuadx3y UOIIEINET |po sPT £T0Z/2/9 yeaH jo ydag--6LTDOA £LT99

asuadxg juawadeuely 133[04d J1d3 |go'sz £zoz/8/9 o271 ‘suonnjos yijeagseal2d--0T900A ZLT99
asuadxg Juswasinquigy satojdwi| g 65 £20T/8/9 1 AdNYL ‘AIAYO—L9TO0A T£199
asuadxy y4omian Ll|gz oze's ELOZ/8/9 DNI SNOILATOS OddY.LYa--99T00A DLT92

asuadx3 ouUelInsU| (gg s ETOZ/8/9 SAHINOD--2STO0A 69199

asuadxg suonetadQ ue|d|ys cop's £Z0Z./8/9 =uf “JSEMYMON SUOIN|OS [04UeD--TSTO0A 80T99
asuadxd 1918M g9 282 czoz/a/o sBundg Jajemiea|D--LET00A £9199 "

asuadx3 suoRENUNWWOIB|3 | g5 ESE EZOZ/8/9 HANITIAHNLNII--TETO0A 59199
asuadxq s|eannadewlelyd |gs 16T £z0z/8/9 |e3ipaW SPEISE)--95L00A 59199
asuadx3 Buidewl||cs o6z czoz/efe swiajsAs [esipaly UoURd--9TTO0A +9T99

asuadx] punjay aJUBINSU| g5 588 czoz/8/e osdAjeD--£5900A £9T99
asuadxy SulfeW| (g1 zzs czoz/a/9 oup ‘sopyscubelg 020e4g--TEL00A £9199

asuadxy ueuag sako|dwl (g gs szoz/2/9 sjyauag 1seg-—-T0900A 197199
asuadx3 unayiel |z ess ET0Z/8/9 ubisaq 7§ Guneyde snyaeg--2L000A 09199

asuadxg sa1jddns |e2IP3N |ps z6g £T0Z/R/S “oug ‘|EDIpal SOUBAY--5L000A 65T99
asuadxy WawWiNIIdY | op 168 gzoz/e/e [2qo3 E@buy--g9+L00A 85199
asuadxg ASojouyoal UOREWIO] | gprosz’'e £Zoz/8/9 271 ‘suoin|os aadWy--8ZL00A £5199
asuadxy s[EaINIDEULEYd |1z v LT 1T £Z0Z/8/9 NIDHIFIDUNOSTHIWY--95000A 95199
asuadx] s|ealInadEUMEYd |z pST EZ0Z/8/9 NIDHIEIADHNOSIYIWY--95000A S5199
asuadx3 suonesadQ Ue|d|ss a8z’E ET0Z/8/9 11 ‘ASy 7 207 UBdIHAaWY--S5L00A ¥ST99
asuadx3 suoieiado IUEld |ps 086 ETOZ/B/9 saniAles |epde] uczewy--E¢+L00A £5T99
asuadx3g AMpunel|oz-686 £z0z/8/9 0251V--0F000A ZS199

asuadx3 SunIeiuod | po'o00’'s czoz/a2/9 271 ‘sucnn|os JUeA3|Y--0TLO0A 1ST99

asuadx3 1jeuag 2ako|dwi|ggvze £20Z/8/9 OV 14Y--LZ000A 0ST99
asuadx3 Sullid|se'szs’T ETOZ/R/9 INI HHOMLAN ALIIISY--60000/ 6+199

asuadxg saiddns |EJIPaA (12 198 ETOZ/8/89 S35vD ga5534dW0D 1-¥-—-0E000A 2199
ZVEEE'L £zoz/e/9 Swa3sAs UOIELLIOIUT YIESH WE—S0000A LPT99

Jaguinn

asoding Junowy 32ay) | 33eqg =YD RN JOPUBA ¥aayy

Hdv3




asuadx3 sal|ddns [ed1psinl (gg 14 gz0z/8/9 JUYXO0--ZBE00A 80Z99
asuadx3 sal|ddns [edipaiNl (g5 o1z'E £Z0T/2/9 HONIW 8 SNIMO--TSE00A £0259
sasuadx3 Jels SUIDBIIUOD |gorogT’sT czoz/8/0 511 ‘IeMp2 JeISaU0-—-29900A 90z99
asuadx3 uoldussqns|ng-poz ‘T £20Z/8/9 HOodY3I[ERHBUO--9LE00A S0799
asuadx3 Buiyels Sundenuod|ge so0'ss £Z0T/8/9 'INI ‘SADTAHIS ONILAVLS INWO--SLE00A ¥0z99
asuadx3 suoljeIuNWILIoIa[a ] T9°I67 €z0z/8/9 JUT ‘SUDIJEIIUNLUWOT IoUEnN--£9E00A £0799
asuadx3 punjsy adueInsu||ze gz £ZoZ/8/9 YHYWO 40 1¥NLNW--2FE00A Z0DZ99
asuadx3 asea juawdinb3|zg-zos gzoz/8/9 077 '5waisAs |eIPSWIINIW--LFEOOA 10299
asuadx3 juswaseuen 133104d J1d3 gz ersisz ETOZ/8/9 WaRSAS YleaH aJeslnk--56900A DOZ99
asuadxg salddns |EJPaN (co-gg £z0Z/8/9 *ONI ‘SITYLISNANT INITAIN--FEEO0A 66199
asuadx3 s|ea1INadeuleyd (v p1e's EZ0OZ/8/9 MIIATH NOLLYIIQAW--ZEE00A 26T99
asuadx3 punjay saueinsu| TOEL £ET0Z/8/9 uoybulysess Jo BUljo PIEDIPRW--Z5L00A L6TOS
asuadx3 saijddns [E3IP3N | £o 10 £20Z/8/9 NOSSINIW--9ZE00A 96199
asuadx3 sai|ddns [e3Ipal (o5 626°T £202/8/9 NOSSINIW--9TE00A 56199
asuadx3 JUSWILINISY (g5 0sT 2 EZOZT/8/9 UBLWSOD LR W--SPL00A rE199
asuadx3 sUolEINUNWLWOIZNZL [gs 1o £z707/8/9 SUOIIEIUNWLIOYD |2 1][E20T7--9TS00A £6T799
asuadx3 uonduosqns|sg ret £z0z/2/9 jui sbenBue--66Z00A Z6T99
asuadx3 juaw|joiul fEul|enUspald|gg-sae £Zozfa/9 uonesodio) sE0IAES [B3dSoH--ESZ00A T6T99
asuadx] s9AIRS JUBWSSeUeN UlBd |porgas‘se CZ0Z/2/9 o571 opeiojos Jo Juswsbeuel uled J0SIOH--TSZ00A 06T99
asuadxy Ppenuod 00'00E‘T croz/e/a saolngas Bunijinsuo] sueayl[eay--LFL00A 63199

sasuadx3 jels FulPenuod|pargsp's czoz/e/9 |2snoJe] Yyl eaH--56500A 88T99
asuadxy SUISIBAPY | aa'ng £c0z/8/9 JUT SNUS | SACID--GEZ00A £3T99

asuadx3 uela1I91d|gp osT £C0Z/8/9 PAE[IIW UBY33ID--EZ00A 98799

asuadx3 Juiyels Funoeauod (e e b T ETOZ/8/9 0711 bulliels aie] g 3no7 WED--8F900A S8T199
asuadxg sanddns |ENpRN | perrgsis czoz/8/9 FUVYOHLIVIH HIHSIL--TZTO0A ¥2T99
asuadx3 jyauag sakoidwl|gp-gse EZ0Z/8/9 YyEayised--STZO00A EST99
asuadxy 1yauag ssho|dwl|geger £T0Z/8/9 00 SOUT HIWHVL--ETTO0N Z8T99
asuadxg Juswysiuien g -z £z0Z/8/9 AdysiBay Hoddng Ajwed--Z2TZ000 I8T99
asuadx3 s|Eann2Iewleyd |z zot ET0Z/8/9 oul ‘Sd3--£S£00A 027199
asuadxy asea uawdinbl (gg oz EZO0Z/8/9 gY10J33--66T00A 64199
asuadx3y jiyauag asAojdw|gr 1ge'cT £20Z/8/9 NOISN3d B IDONVHNSNI HEY3I--96TO0A 2199
asoding oWy ¥33Y3 | 33eq 28yd BLUEN lapua, ._“““.___.m_wz

HY¥3




asuadxly auoyd|to'esz’t £Z0Z./8/9 SS3TIHIM NOZIHIA-—-0¥SA0A 6E£299

asuadx3 Aueisla| 1o gse’s £20Z/8/9 spood SN--9£S00A 8£799

snolIeA - pIE] 31edodlo) |1 6529 £zoz/8/9 pdEg Ajlunuiwe) jueg sn--FES00A LET99
asuadx3 sa1jddns |e3IP3Al|zs 18E EZ0Z/8/9 ouJ ‘|eoipaiy |esdaalu--FS00A 9EZI9
asuadx3 punjay 2aUBINSUl gz T2 croz/ele SOURINSUT 317 PHOM PAHUN--85L00A0 SET99
asuadxg punjay UBINSU||zp"za8’'g ETOZ/8/9 asuel|y 24E2Y}|EDH ISaMML--ESL00A +EZ99
asuadxg punjay JUBINsSU||petatp £Z0Z/8/9 MDD YA S4EJL--09900A £EZ99
asuadx3g Sulj25uno) siN3 |po ooo‘oT £Z0Z/2/9 3711 9AIH A109YL--TOL00A ZEZ99
asuadx3 Sujasuno) SW3|zg'ces'y £20T/8/9 271 8MH Ad0ayl1--Z0L00A TET99
asusdx3 Buidew]|gg oo £20Z/8/9 Guibewi] 39941d Y2IL—-ZES00A 0EZ99

asuadxg Bulfew||gg 56’y EZOZ/8/9 071 ‘ade) Jewo)sny ARISSIMS—10S00A 6TT99

asuadxg xe) aato|dwI|gg tas ETOZ/B/9 UoISSIULICD XB] 33eI5--E8900A BTEZO9

asuadx3 saijddns @0 |ys vz gz0z/8/9 S31dV.1S--£8Y00A £2Z99

asuadx3 FulSIMaNnPY oo oc cT0Z/8/9 @asawuo) jo Jaqueyd anbesds--Z8F00A 9TZT99

asuadxg sucnedado weld|gr-gzy gzoz/8/e 2210135 DHAS--08F00A STZ99
asuadx3 fuid | go'rr1'T £Z0Z/8/9 JEYIHLTYIH NYLIHVHYS--65+00A +TT99

asuadx3 A1o1e10qe1|9g 059 £20Z/8/9 fuogedoqe] jesjpa 36pUglES--EFL00A £Z299

asuadxg puni=y 1u2led | gy se £Z0Z7/3/9 w=NEd—05L000 ZZTO9

asuadx3 uolENSIUILPY |55 g5z £Z0Z/8/9 xneqid--L¥F00A 1ZZ99

asuadxg BulsSILAAPY |z £T £Z0Z/8/9 TYNENOC ITIIAZLTY--0+F00A DZZO99

asuadx3 xe4/121do] (gg vas EZ0Z/8/9 OMI ¥Sn HOJTH--0EF00A 61Z99

asuadxg suonesado ueld|1e612'F £70Z/2/9 BIPAWIY--9TL00A BIEZS9
asuadxg suyaey a3e150d | 1s zv0'T czozZ/8/9 aug ‘wsn Buiseaq jusipend--TE000A L1299
asuadx3 25e150d 0o sST £zoz/8/9o aug “ysn eoueuld JUINPend--ZZFO0A 91289

asuadx] YIEIYa|eL oo'ses czoz/8/9 23U3PIADId--0Z900A STE99

asuadxy SUISILBARY |gg'Ez L czoz/8/9 uoieossy Asuen 55a.d--5TH00A +TZo9

asuadx3 SJUeInsu] |z 008’01 £Z0Z/8/9 FONVHNSNI NYIDISAHd--E0F00A ETZ99

asuadxg ASojouyral uoleWo |esra62'T EZ0Z/8/9 ANT UOREWOINY 3010 oed--E8E00A 1299
asuadxg ASo|ouyra] uolleLOiU]| sz 0 ezoz/8/9 USIIEWICINY S01340 DIYIDEL--6TI00A TTZ99
asuadxg ASojouyda) UOEWIOL| (pg s 2E'E £20Z/8/2 UOIIEWOINY S0 JIBd--TTI00A 0TZ99
asuadx3 ASojouyda] uonEWICIU] g5 g7 czoz/8/9 UOIIBWIOINY 32140 DJ9Bd--TTI00A 50799
asoding unowy }aayd | 93eqg ¥I9Yd SLEN JOPUIA L““H._Mz

HYvd




asuadx3 Juawysiuien g -z EZ0Z/0Z/9 AnsiGay Hoddns Allwed--zTZ00A DLZO9
asuadx3 jyauag saho|dwl|gg-g,s gzoz/oz/9 aNNd 33A0TdWI--E0Z00A 69299
asuadx3 pueqpeo.d|gg-ssT'T £Z0Z/0Z/9 0. 1d--T6T00A 29709
asuadx3 Suyiels BuIeuC) | go-gsseT £20Z/0Z/9 DUI ‘3SMYLION 248D OYM S300--G8T00A £9299
asuadx3 sIoNPNY |eq 6o‘sT ETOT/0T/2 | 271d STLVIIOSSY B HOIIHYZ ‘SNONIO--EBTA0A 99799
asuadx3 Sull|id|rp'e1e EZO0T/0Z/9 SUOIFEIIUNWILGD SJEIYF|EDH PUOWEIg--ETLO00A 59799
asuadx3 Buiyels Sunoenuod (poaoo’s £70z/0Z/9 371 ‘Bunijinsuog auowisag--5Z £L00A tozoaq
Fs5uadx3 punyay 1ed g gz EZOZ/DZ/9 JUNEY--S9L00A £9799
asuadx3 punjay Juaned | go s £202/0Z/9 UEd--09£00A Z9799
asuadx3 punjay Juslied (pg'zs czoz/oz/9 U=REL--+9L00A 19299
asuadx3 punyay Jualied|gg oz gzoz/oz/9 IUBRd--£9£00A 09Z99
asuadx3 suoljesadg 1Ue|d|gr gss’t £Z0Z/0Z/9 110 [1PUUCd--6+T00A 65799
asuadx3 SuISIISAPY |gg-sas £ZOT/0T/9 QIVHIH NISYS YISWN102--TFTO00A 85299
asuadx3 Jysuag aakojdwi|ggragz czoz/0z/a D11 ‘saoialas jJuawabeuel YHEE02--6ET00A £5SZ99
asuadx3 3ul||'d|es 5t E£T0Z/0E/9 sJeayjeay abueyd--E£TO0A 95299
asuadx3 suoiedUNWWoI3|3L gy op's £70z,/0Z/9 MANITAYNLNID--TETO0A 55299
asuadx3 Aloleloqel|gproot’t £Z0Z/0T/9 2714 ‘ABojoyied X13BNII90--FT200A ¥5T99
a5uadx3 S[EINVIBUMEY 7 pzE's EZOZ/0Z/9 MOISN4IHYDI--ETTOOA £5Z99
asuadx3y Suisnoy Adejodwa] ssholdwl|tsggn'T £70Z/0Z/0 NNI OJNOYE Ma--ZTT00A TSZ99
asuadx3 Xed|ps-pec's £20Z/0Z/9 271 ‘juswabeue) uooeag--g3000A ISZ99
asuadx3 sail|ln | g6 ova's gzoz/oz/9 SILLITILN YLSIAY--LL000A 05299
asuadx3 s|ediinsdeuleyd|ce gtz EZ0T/0Z/9 NIDYIFIIHNOSIHIWY--95000A E¥Z99
asuadx3 suonesado 1eld gs 215t £T0ZT/0Z/2 Sa0IAIa5 [eyde]) UOZBWY--CHL00A 8¥T99
asuadxy Mpunel|gz 45t £Z0Z/0Z/9 0OSTV--0+000A £4799
asuadx3 suoneladQ eld g esT gzoz/0z/8 Ajunoas pue 2214 pallly--8E000A 9+799
asuadx3 punjay JUalied |gpos czoz/0Z/9 uaed--z9L00A SHT99
asuadxg Ae12Id|po soz £Z0Z/0Z/9 SUD{Y--ST900A t+z99
mm:m_n_u_..m_ w:__:m oF'TIT EZ0ES/0Z /9 pa33a]0dd UCIIELWIOIUT SSa20Y--ZT000A £FE99
asuadx3 JUaWNIITY | gg'zes 0r £Z0Z/8/9 27171 ‘sdaued SEZ-—FTL00A Zrzo9
asuadx3 anuanay 32| p1 g gZ0Z/8/9 YYLSAYM--TLS00A TrEe9
asuadx3 Alddns poo|3 (g tsT'T cZ0Z/8/9 JUEEUA--TFS00A 0vZ99
Jagquuinp

asodang unowy Jaayy | a1eq yoayd aWeN Jopuap W8y

HEw1




asuadx3 Jul||id|po's s £Z0Z/0Z/8 FUYOHLIVIH NYLIYYIWYS--65F00A TOESY

asuadxg punyay Juaned gz 1E gz0Z/0Z/S uaIned--£9.00A 00ES9

asuadx3 FuISIMSAPY s zze’s gzoz/oz/a TYNENOL FTIIAZLIN--0FF00A 66799

asuadx3 suonesadQ uBld|sy sz £Z0Z/0Z./2 FUYMTUYH ITILAZLIN--GEP00A 26799
asuadx3 5|eanndeULIBYd| sy 9T £2Z0Z/0Z/9 9N¥A ITIIAZLIN-—-9EFO0A LET99
asuadx3 xe4f481dod| s 60T £ZOZ/0T/9 ONI ¥SN HODIY--0EF00A 26799

asuadxy xed f181dod|gorzsz croz/oT/o Yoald--66500A 6299

asuadxg uonesuadwo) sIBYI0M oo cgs’s £T0ZT/0E/9 NOILYSNIdWOD SHINUOM dHd--Z0F00A t6T99
asuadx3 aaueinsu| Juswhiodwaun|gg-gog £EZ0Z/0Z/9 NOILYSNAdWOD LNIWACTdWINN AHd--T0F00A £6Z99
asuadxg uonEISIVIWPY |gotaT £20Z/0Z/9 3 - HSYD ALL3d--00F00A Z6Z99
asuadx3y saijddns [E2IPa | s 14T £z0z/0z/9 aug ‘Ajddns yjjeaH souRWIOLBd--96E00A 16299
asuadx3 Adojouyda] UoRBWIO] | gggos’'e gzoz/o0z/9 ATEYVHYE--0F200A 06259
asuadxg Adojouyaa] uoneEwIoU|(gp g0 ezoz/foz/e JNI uoljEwony 22110 MIEd--ESEDOA GET99
asuadx] sayddns [EpaN | 5524 T SZOLZ/0Z/9 HONIW 2 SNIMO--TSE0DA 88¥99
sasuadxg Qels SUlDELUOD oo sy £Z0z /0T /9 271 ‘IedipaW J1EISBUQ--TES900A L8799
asuadx3 senddns |e21palNl|gs-gsz £20Z/0Z/9 ONI OJHON-—65E00A 98z99
asuadx3y punjay uaied| ooz croz/oz /9 Juaned--65L00A EBZ99

asuadx3 saiddns |e2IpalN |go se6 £zoz/0E/9 NOSSINIW--9TEOOA +8Z99
asuadxy Peluod | g 000's EZ0Z/0T/9 ouy ‘Ac31607--T9£00A ESZ99

asuadx3y suonelunwwolz|2l | ps ss £zo0z/0z/9 SUOIIEDIUNWLOD [2L]e2307--9TEQOA TRZ99
asuadx3 mIEMmE_ S FIT £T0Z/0Z/9 *INI HINYANY1--86T00A 18299

asuadx3 AIOIEIOORT g gt £Z0Z/0Z/9 AB|YSY ‘UBUE)--SEZOOA 08259

asuadx] |39 |gp oos's ez0z/0Z/8 dnolg meq] uosuyor--£LZ00A GLT99

asuadx3y JuiBew||gg cr1't £z0z/0Z/9 |'s®1e1Dossy SSANISNE ONIIVWI ANV INI—FIZ00A 84299

asuadx3 uswasinquiiay 3aAo|dwl | gz g5t £Z0Z/0Z./9 AsoJog “JUNH--EE900A LLT99
asuadx3 BuiSew||garapg's czoz/o0zfo Buibewy 26ejUaH--SFEQOA 9/799

asuadxy puniay U2ed | go'eT £TO0Z/0E/0 juaned--99.,00A S£799
sasuadxg Yeis SuNIBU0D | prizze’s £Z0Z/0Z/9 [8snoJe] YlleaH--56S00A vLZ99
asuadxg saiddng |[EJPaN | sg'056's ETO0Z/0T/9 FHYIHLTYIH ¥IHSIS--TZZ00A ££299
asuadx3 Jyauag aako|dwl|zg g5t gzoz/0z/9 HL1VIH 3DI0HD 1S¥Id--0ZZ00A z£Z99
asuadx3 suoieiado eld|gorosT £z0z/0Z/9 IDVHOLS ANNIAY LSHId--6TZ00A TLZ99
asoding unowy PPy | S1eg eyl BLUBN JCPUIA h””H_Nz

HYY3




80°0L£'ST19 §

asuadx3 UAWUNIOSY [ee e90'T2 gzoz/o0z/9 D11 'sisuied S¥Z--bZL00A 80£99

asuadx3 ANIRN |,z 1ot £202/02/9 40 NMOL 'WNDNLHSYM--89500A | Z0£99

asuadxg Aeyeia|zg s 10z £20Z/0Z/9 SPOod SN--9ESO0A 90£99

asuadx3 3uisea|gg 7 £202/0Z/9 soueuld Juswidinba sued Sn--9Z900A S0£99

asuadx3 snolep - pe] 91elodiod | ge gza‘sT czoz/o0z/a jueg enbdwn--g£s00A0 +DES9
asuadx3 soueinsu|| gy 9ce'y czoz/az/9 J33ua] SJUBPUSY T3 SI9]9ARI1--3TS00A E£0E90

asuadx3 suonesadQ Jue(d|yg'00s’T £zoz/f0z/9 3210195 JHdS--08F00A Z0E99
asoding WNOWY yaayy | 218 ¥yl SWEN JopUuap h““sz

HYv3




East Adams Rural
Healthcare

903 s Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
July 26, 2023

May Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s May business resulted in a Net Income of $941,793, bringing the year-to-
date Net Income to $1,955,873. Service delivery in May was comparable to April, however, due to the
positive Medicare reimbursement adjustment at May 31% net Patient Revenue had a positive variance to
the monthly budget of 5901,387.

May Operating expenses of $1,091,522 were below the monthly budget by 8% and Non-Operating Income
exceeded budget by 22%.

The May net income of $941,799, exceeded the monthly budget by $933,241.

Revenue Collections

Revenue collections for May were $984,995, which is close to the preceding twelve-month average of
$959,238. May Epic collections were up 5233,226 over April.

Net Patient Accounts Receivable Days in AR at May 31 were 101.

Accounts recelvable billing and collections activity is monitored daily and discussed with Multicare’s
revenue team weekly. While still encountering issues, the on-site Divurgent consultants have made solid
progress through training staff and making some breakthroughs working directly with MultiCare to find
and address gaps in various Epic processes. '

Expenditures

The Year-to-Date operating expenses had a positive variance to budget of 8%. Due to the temporary need
for outside consultants, Purchased Services exceeded budget by 28%. With progress being made by the
Divurgent consultants and the hire of the new permanent Chief Financial Officer, and EMS Manager, it is
anticipated this expense category should decrease significantly in the coming muonths,

Days cash on hand at May 31, 2023 was 126,

Respectfully submitted,
Renée Taylor, Interim CFO



| B

(LLE'698) § [%liv'y |ZBUELEL S| IBLEP §[€l8'656'L S [%S08'CL | LPZEEE S 8998 § 66LL¥6 © |6L990L S alucau| 12N | By
ZhZ 09 S [1%0L)  [182L08] § O eLe § 2526, S |(%ee] |(Bev9E) § | 8v9z9L S Olgdel § |Srvovl S alucau) Bujeledg-uon E10L [2F |
GZOELE & [%EL Zi1'00L  § SSI'E9S § [Z2E€98  § (%Ll $SEEL S [LE92IL § GBESZL § | LLLSPL S awoou| Are xel [ |
05E § |%¥rE LLL § g8 § (208 § [%¥eeL | 8O g4k § gz ¢ [ 021 ] BLU00L| ISEUBIU|  [EF |
9288 §|wed (LL28L) 3 000°CsE §€9e'89 & (%001 [000'0sf  § | oo0'0s  § 5 $ [ #55 ] sRUEAEN URID  [Tr )
_ awaoouy Suneisdg-uey [E7)
[ELZZdl Ll s [(%ese] | LIg'ees’ L & [(6¥F'0LL) § Zog'eze’l & [(%EZ0) |[090'RO6 % |(DBOPSL) & 685's.g ¢ ([9Z96E)  § | (5507} swooy| mn_ﬁaam.mw
| 6LOESL'S § %L LG9S § | pLLI¥ES S SOviBE'S § |(%hE) (20296] ¢ |E22egl’L $ 229'Le0'L %[ Ep92sZ'L g sesuadxg Buyeiadg ejo) (6 |
ZL5'Z8 % [%020'L | 1920FL % |9 S0BEL S L85 FSL § |9Be0 )} | FlLyee §[19.2 § Gl § [S6€6e  § sesuadxg Jayig [ ¢ |
lgrz'ee) 5 %8zl [le8¥'is] S [ GBE'SL § [(pev'ie) 8 [(%v64) [Lel'0zl) S |B6L'SL  § (Bes'soL) § |esz0z § asuadx3 JgeQ peg [ i< |
0209 § [5els)  |issey) S [ 5209 IEE § [l=684)  [(SLE} § [ 502°) § 062 § | o8s =] ssuadyz juay  [EE |
[9e8'6y  § [(%08] [(0S9'9E] & [ 0ES'OF 3| 089°E § [(%001) (901°8) o0l  § - $ - § sesuso|] g sexXe) |5t
2L6'L5L % |(%%E) (898'c) § | DBDESL gliLzzerl g [(nel el § | 8L¥0E % vEQSZ & (#2998 esuadxg jsale)  [¥E |

g2l § (%48 Br9'iS  § | 00¥'98 HE TR LZ5'8 § o0zl & loe'se s [1i8%L & sengjjsaeiliucheonps S
£29'sL g [[saiy)  [£909'0E]  § [ 0SERL RN va.L'g § 0%8's. § tvl¥'ee & [Z¢ER ] soUsmnsu] [If |
9EF 808 S [(%01)  [(Zi¥'08]  § [ G60%8E §[eio'eee S |(%aL) [(ce0'ZL)  § BL8EL S #2LP9  § [vel¥I  § uopepsidsg  [IE ]|
. 8 [(%g} (598] § [ 0000 §[SE0'6E S |%08 ¥86 & 0008  § tes'LL & [E98CL % Bugssiey pue Buisgienpy 32 |
YZS08 S [GEE EiBYE 5 | Gi6PL §[8ree6 S |(%E) [OFE) S[S66¥L S SS.%L § [6208L S ssnnn 52 |
g9¥'28 % [\%FE) llegME)  § S8E'%0L §lro¥el  § [Ble) {oiE"al) % [£98'0z $ £8a'e % ELLE 3 gouBURUIBW puUB Siedsy T2 |
80B'E9E_ § |(%SZ)  (L/9706) § 08899E §(e029Z § |(%bw  [(LIOFWE}  $ | BEEL § G9EBE  § [ [26US S sajcdng [z |

190°GZL  § |%STL BZo'B6L  § 00L'§S) § [EZERSE  § [%E6E orL'Es §|Opi'LE § SE'VEL % [00FL8 S sead |uoissajold (92
YEQE00°L § %681 0EQS0Z  § [SEQ9EL'L  § S99ZFEL § [%E8E LEB'TY § | Jgeice § v9C'06Z $ [ O66'BEZE § seoiueg peseyaind (82
LFESIE § [%EL zeS Ll § [ ShPras § I00GES  § |(%S1)  |(/80Z1]  § | B8SeiL § @2ee'ss  § | L2892k § sjysuag eafoldwy  [¥E
pLEELFZ § [(%8) (2/2'GZg) S | £20'899c 5 18.2evc § ((%il)  |(€sc'és)  § [G08'LES § 2S0'Thy $ [BOSELY S sabejy, pue lejeg H_

sasuadig |22
G0g'ees'e § [%0¥ ZOL'050'C §999'0LL'S S| L2E0ZTL § % 8.6T.8 8 |€ELPE0TL S  LLL'Z08'L $[BLOELZLE enusasy Bugesado gL (1T |
|EZE'ED  § [\%8) {osg'sl S [ gaL'v0L 2 6/266  § [%o9el)  |i807'EZ) $[eee'oz ¢ (aicy] s [{ece) g1 snuaney Bujesado Jeyio (G2 |
[Ev8'CEh € B [%elv 2506507 §| 005990 § | 255SEhL § %ad L8ET106  § |00EELOL S /89'%IE'L $| LEEEIEL§ | anuensy aoinag jualied jaN [El |
(9907485} § |(%)0E) |\B0EB¥LE)§ | SS9ELL S [(PSE'SER'L) § [(92L.) [(EG8'QL0'L) § | LEL2kl § (226 i8] § |(2l04gL] § | enuanay jusied woly suojonpag |21 |
L08'09F'S § [(%2) {45T'06) & | 551L'08L'S  §|868'689'S § [{%0L)  [(802'ShiL) S | LE0'9SL'L S  S§92'0p0'L $ [ 6¥9'GR0'L § anusnay juslied ssaUg (20l [ |

anuanay sodes Juaned Ll
aLA S0UBLE/, [8CUBEN QLA | JebDng QLA | [Bridy QLA | S9UBUEA jebpng 1eEpng [E05 ENEr anuasgy Bupessdg|ol |

1B&A Joud . o % 0] BIUBLBA, Yiuapy Jusuno | Wuoy Joud

2202/ LES £Z0Z/LES £Z0Z/1E/5 £202/0E/ ER
QLA Joid 2jeq 0L Jea ) Buipuz yiuopy Ypuopy Joud ER

£
ER
. R
£20Z 'L€ A papuUg SYUO 84 SYL Ea

m_..__n_.._m PoUEd Sy} Jod g
suonessdg Jo usweles Iz |
£ 'ON JoUIsIg (eRdso 2gngd Aunag swepy |

5 I H 9 4 3 [ g [ o] € 7




East Adams Rural Healthcare

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2023
Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operaling Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubiful Accounts
Third Parly Receivables
Taxes Receivable
Inventory
Reserve for Operations
Reserve for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assots
Property, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Construetion in Process

Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Third Parly Cost Report Setflements
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL
05/31/2023

Month Ending Month Ending Month Ending Manth Ending Month To Date

0173172023 02/26/2023 03/31/2023 04/30/2023 05/31/2023
Aciual Actual Actual Actual Actual
3,199,342 2,822,378 2,500,982 2,538,491 3,471,035
4,823,218 5303472 5,688,893 5,872,711 6,202,945
1,669,534 1,322,516 807,957 784,402 55,856
444 769 181,807 168,591 168,592 168,592
218,875 335,544 378,366 67,223 (112,233)
310,703 340,889 363,054 368,877 393,276
26,679 26,773 26,882 26,991 27,100
1,872,222 1,878,804 1,886,365 1,893,217 1,097,068
84,972 69,311 37,167 74,508 66,297
9,311,246 9,636,562 10,242,243 10,226,209 11,259,124
17,596,232 17,596,232 17,596,232 17,596,232 17,596,232
(8,790,057)  (8,854,780)  (8.919,504)  (8,984,227)  (9,048,951)
749,889 764,117 764,967 764,967 778,658
9,556,064 9,505,569 9,441,695 9,376,972 9,325,939
18 867,311 519142131 $19,684,038 $ 19,603,181 $ 20,585,063
268,041 90,890 166,143 108,680 75,538
348,944 403,210 423,249 450,713 621,514
168,717 168,717 168,718 168,718 168,718
260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
375,426 412,032 416,285 428,560 451,380
(1,421,128)  (1,334,849)  (1,434,305)  (1,416,671)  (1,577,150)
(7,432,575)  (7.462,200)  (7.491,844)  (7,326,635)  (7,206,237)
{9,845,802) (10,013,607) (10,345,072) (1 0,757,800} (10,859,876)

$ (18,867,311) $(19,142,131) $ (19,684,038)

$ (19,603,181)

5 (20,585,063)




EARH Revenue Collections

Month/Year Total Deposits
472022 S 931,309
5/2022 5 923,732
G/2022 5 901,380
772022 s 317,038
8/2022 S 1,815,105
9/2022 5 880,920

10/2022 5 1,151,127
11/2022 5 783,132
12/2022 5 894,691
1/2023 5 1,327,628
2/2023 S 782,307
3/2023 5 F17,481
42023 5 1,016,318
5/2023 5 984,995

EARH Clinle Revenue Collected

$1,800,000
SI0D0U00D -
£1, 600000
00,000
14_‘_‘ SL 400000
570,000 -"“--._I_ £1, 100,800
Sen000 g 1000000 :
550,000 A )
L
R i $800,000 "“w._&
", -,
530,000 . $600.000
T,
521,000 £400,000
A0
i 1 $100.000 I I
oo D

ST

12 Month Trend

Mext Gen
Clinic

69,707
95,004
54,838
22,297
88,959
76,139
i
76,221
39,237
18,412
35,875
16,923

5,913
22,792

et

TR TR e T o P T T T R P B P T P

Old EMR

Hospital
790,282
773,803
677,329
255,452
1,693,890
733,380
1,059,172
678,305
813,945
538,555
154,048
48,990
259,799
28,665

EARH Hospital Revenue Collected

ik

FEELLSESELEE

Epic-Hospital &

Grants/Other Clinic

R P P P T Vo B P P T T VB P TS

51,000,000
£000,000
SRO0,000
STO0L000
SEO0LO00
S, DO

SAD0000 -

S 300,000
5.200,000
5100,000

71,319
54,924
169,213
39,289
32,256
71,400
14,243
28,606
41,510
497,528
292,140
165,557
50,294

486,011
700,312
833,538

1

EARH Epic Clinic & Hospital
Revenue Collected

/2003 3023 305 4fa@3  5f03



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERITTIICATION AND APPROVAL

L, 'TTIE TTNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT TIIE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISIED, THE SERVICES RENDERIL ANDD
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND TTIATT
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDLL, SUPERTNTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY 111H SUPERTNTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACIHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED ROARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVL TIIOSE WARRANTS
TMCLUDED IN TIIE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTITER DESCRIRED AS MAY ACCOUNTS
PAYARTE WARRANTS #066147 TITROUGH #066308 IN THE AMOUNT OF $613,770.08.

SIGMED THIS 26THDAY OF JULY 2023;

ERIC WALEKER, COMMISEIONER JOHM KRAGT, CITATRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN ' MATT KUBIK, COMMISIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



